
 

 

 

 
 

Memorandum  

 

 
TO: Members of Council FILE:  
 
FROM: 

 
Krista Power, City Clerk 
City Manager’s Office – Office of the City Clerk 

 
DATE: 

 
03/23/2023  (mm/dd/yyyy) 

 
SUBJECT: 

 
Outstanding Item 2022-103 CS – Proposed Multi-Use Indoor Sports 
Facility  

 
MEETING DATE: 

 
Committee of the Whole - 04/03/2023 (mm/dd/yyyy) 

 
 
At the March 6, 2023 Committee of the Whole meeting, Memorandum from Director – 
Facilities, Fleet & Energy Management Gerry Broere, dated February 21, 2023 was 
presented. The amended resolution passed by Council did not contain a report back 
date.  
 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure, the Outstanding Item requires a Council 
approved report back date. Administration is recommending September 11, 2023. 
 
It is requested that the following recommendation be considered in order to add the 
report back date of September 11, 2023 to Outstanding Item 2022-103 CS – Proposed 
Multi-Use Indoor Sports Facility on the Community Services Outstanding List. 
 

WITH RESPECT to the Memorandum from Krista Power, City Clerk, dated 
March 23, 2023, we recommend that the report back date of September 11, 2023 
be added to Outstanding Item 2022-103 – Proposed Multi-Use Indoor Sports 
Facility on the Community Services Outstanding List; 
 
AND THAT any necessary by-laws be presented to City Council for ratification. 

 
 
 
 


